
M E M O R A N D U M 

TO:        Greenfield Retirement Board 

FROM:   John W. Parsons, Esq., Executive Director 

RE:         Approval of Funding Schedule 

DATE:    October 5, 2023 

This Commission is hereby furnishing you with approval of the revised funding schedule 
you recently adopted (copy enclosed).  The schedule assumes payments are made on  
January 1 of each fiscal year.  The schedule is effective in FY24 (since the amount under 
the prior schedule was maintained in FY24) and is acceptable under Chapter 32. 

The revised schedule reflects a slight adjustment to the fully generational mortality 
assumption.  Also, the schedule reflects a $16,000 COLA base.  The Board adopted 
increasing the COLA base to $16,000, but at this time the City Council has not approved 
the increase in the COLA base. 

If you have any questions, please contact PERAC's Actuary, John Boorack, at 
(617) 666-4446, extension 935.

JWP/jfb 
P:\actuaria\APPROP\Approp24\greenfield approval.docx 

Enc. 

PERAC
Auditor DIANA DIZOGLIO  |  KATHLEEN M. FALLON  |  KATE FITZPATRICK  |  JAMES J. GUIDO  |  RICHARD MACKINNON, JR.  |  JENNIFER F. SULLIVAN, ESQ.

JOHN W. PARSONS, ESQ., Executive Director

FIVE MIDDLESEX AVENUE, SUITE 304 | SOMERVILLE, MA 02145

PH 617 666 4446 | FAX 617 628  4002 | TTY 617 591 8917 | WWW.MASS.GOV/PERAC

C O M M O N W E A LT H O F M A S S AC H U S E T TS |  P U B L I C E M P LOY E E R E T I R E M E N T A D M I N I S T R AT I O N C O M M I S S I O N

PHILIP Y. BROWN, ESQ., Chair




